



Camille Chahin

Brand Representative / Creative Consultant / Retail & Merchandising Manager

Paris, France

[Portfolio link](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[Blog](#) [LinkedIn](#)

[Instagram](#) [WeChat](#)

Languages

English (Fluent)

French (Native)

About

Experienced Sales Executive with a demonstrated +12 years history working in design and luxury fashion industries. Skills in Sales and Wholesale Operations, Merchandising, Communication, Trend Analysis, Marketing Strategy. Professional with a Bachelor degree in Applied Arts focused in Global Design.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Leclaireur

Experience

● Consultant

| Feb 2021 - Mar 2023



● Buyer

Leclaireur | Jun 2015 - Jan 2021



● Associate Store Manager

Leclaireur | May 2012 - Jul 2016



● Sales Advisor

Leclaireur | Oct 2010 - Apr 2012



● Store Manager

Leclaireur | Jun 2016 - Jan 2021

Education & Training

2007 - 2008 ● **École Supérieure de Design de Troyes**

Bachelor Degree, Global Design

2005 - 2007 ● **École Supérieure de Design de Troyes**

Associate's Degree, Product Design

2004 - 2005 ● **École Supérieure de Design de Troyes**

Certificate, Applied Arts / Design / Visual Communication

2001 - 2004 ● **Lycée Jacques Amyot**

High School Diploma, Economy